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Hello,
 
Thank you for your response. ICE emailed a request for clarification on July 5 with a 30 day deadline
for request 2018-ICFO-45685. CAIR Coalition did respond to the request for clarification on August 1,
2018. I am forwarding the response email from Mr. David Laing to you right now.
 
Please advise as to what needs to be done to reopen the request. Our response to the clarification
request was timely submitted.
 
Thank you!
 
Jenny Kim
 
From: ICE-FOIA <ICE-FOIA@ice.dhs.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 12:59 PM
To: Jenny Kim <Jenny@caircoalition.org>
Subject: RE: 2018-ICFO-45685 & 2018-ICFO-47095
 
Good afternoon,
Thank you for contacting ICE FOIA. In regards to request 2018-ICFO-45685, I am showing this
request was closed as of 08/14/2018. Clarification was requested on this request but never received.
As for request 2018-ICFO-47095, this request was closed as of 08/14/2018 as it was a duplicate of
the first request. Thank you for your time and patience.
 
Respectfully,
ICE FOIA
 
From: Jenny Kim <Jenny@caircoalition.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 11:42 AM
To: ice-foia@dhs.gov
Subject: RE: 2018-ICFO-45685 & 2018-ICFO-47095
 
Hello,
 
I write to follow up on this request. A response would be greatly appreciated.
 

RE: 2018-ICFO-45685 & 2018-ICFO-47095

 
!

 Reply all |"

Sent Items
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Jenny Kim #
Mon 3/11, 2:54 PM

ICE-FOIA <ICE-FOIA@ice.dhs.gov> $
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Sincerely,
 
Jenny Kim
 
From: Jenny Kim 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 5:05 PM
To: 'ice-foia@dhs.gov' <ice-foia@dhs.gov>
Subject: 2018-ICFO-45685 & 2018-ICFO-47095
 
Hello,
 
My name is Jenny Kim and I am a Staff Attorney with CAIR Coalition. Mr. David Laing, then Senior
Counsel, sent a FOIA request for data records and data regarding ICE's [Maryland Area of
Responsibility]- In Particular information regarding individuals in the Custody of ICE who have
received a determination of release on monetary bond but have not posted bond. The timeframe was
from January 2015 to the date of the FOIA request (June 19, 2018).
 
The FOIA request numbers are: 2018-ICFO-45685 & 2018-ICFO-47095. They are duplicate requests,
one by email and one by mail. Per your website, both requests were closed on August 14, 2018 with
the estimated delivery date of 09/01/2018 and 08/05/2018, respectively.
 
We have still not received any response to the FOIA request under either request number. Can I get a
status update on this request? If a response has been generated, can you resend the response to this
email? Please see attached the original FOIA request.
 
Thank you and have a wonderful rest of the week.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
 
 

Jenny Kim 
| Staff Attorney, Immigration Impact Lab
| phone: 202 899 2590
| email: jenny@caircoalition.org
| address: 1612 K Street NW, Suite 204
Washington, D.C. 20006
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